## **AACA monthly meeting notes, Saturday 10-14-2023**

Meeting started at approx.1:10pm after our 12:00pm Lunch at Great Scott's Restaurant, 1295 Cortez St. in Denver

Members in attendance:

Mel, Susie & Don, Shawn & Michelle, Ben & Ann Margaret, Rob, and Wayne.

- New members welcomed...Rob, Wayne
- Another potential new member is Blake. Mel received an offer from the Regional AACA to waive first year dues to the Regional and National Club for any new member, to be signed by end of October and valid for joint membership thru September of 2024. Motion by Don, and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ben to extend the invitation to Blake (approved). Mel will make contact/offer with Blake. (FYI- Blake is presently apprenticing / learning to restore a 1958 Mercedes Benz. His mentor is a gentleman who is retiring from the business)
- Minutes were paraphrased and shared from the previous meeting held on 06-10-2023. Motion from Ben to approve minutes. All approved.
- Treasurer's report: Ted R. paid for 2023 dues on 8-28-23 when Michelle and Shawn crossed paths with him at a car function. Yay Ted!!!
- VP report NONE
- We need to notify Cindy to add Wayne's email address to the mass emailing list. Michelle said she would notify Cindy.
- No current/printed CCCC report. A link to their published minutes is available at: https://collectorcarcouncil.com/meeting-info/meeting-minutes/
- Past Events include:

*June 16-18	Gering NE. High Plains Auto Club Fathers' Day Show
*June 24	Ye Olde Auto Club Show, Adams Co Museum
*July 15	Nederland Tour: Carousel of Happiness, Mining Museum and Lyons Historical
	Museum.
*August 5	CCCC Swap Meet, Car Show, Air Show, Buick Show, & Mopar Show
*Sept. 16	Welby Days Show at Rotella Park

- Upcoming Events and Tours:
  - \*Oct. 22<sup>nd</sup> 10:30am, Butterfly Pavilion with Packard Club
  - \*Nov. 4<sup>th</sup> Ken Kafka Open House, 10a-4:30p 14450 County Rd. 88 (near Pierce, CO)
  - \*Dec 2<sup>nd</sup> Christmas Lunch with Packard Club @ Pepperpod Restaurant in Hudson (12 noon social hour, with dinner at 1 PM)
- Old Business:
  - \*Collect outstanding membership dues for 2023. Remember, we have never collected national membership dues with the regional membership...and don't intend to change.
  - \*Update membership roster and distribute as an attachment via email. (Michelle)
- New Business:
  - \*Update activities calendar for remainder of 2023 and start to think of possible 2024 activities or Tours. (The Pepperpod Luncheon will be asking us for ideas also) Suggestions today included: the 1<sup>st</sup> weekend of October at Malone Restaurant, in Arvada at 14455 W. 64<sup>th</sup> St, there will be a 200-car show. Also suggested 3<sup>rd</sup> weekend of Sept. is a car and bike show in Ogallala NE.
  - \* Nomination of 2024 Officers...may be at the next meeting so start thinking of who you may nominate.
  - \*FYI Other AACA Chapters are planning both a Nationals judged show in Loveland and a Tour from Big Horn, WY.
  - \*Give some thought to other sites where we could hold our monthly meetings.
- Motion to adjourn at 2:23pm. 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> motion by Ann Margaret & Ben (approved)